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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 8 -  LU Spirit Friday, HBCU Night at the 

Barclays, HBCU Walking Billboard, Black History Month Movie Mania, Choir Students, 
WRC Workshop, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Today: #LUSpiritFriday 

Wear your best orange and blue today so we can show 
Bowie who has the best SPIRIT for tomorrow’s game!  
Make sure you post on you Instagram story and tag 
@luparoyalcourt for a shout-out. LU LINCOLN PRIDE! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More  

  

 
 

 
Today: HBCU Night at The Barclays 
A. Martin & Industries will be hosting an upcoming HBCU Night at the 
Barclays Center in Brooklyn, NY tonight. This will include a Diversity & 
Inclusion Workshop/Career Fair for current HBCU juniors and seniors 
who are seeking internships and entry-level jobs. Recent graduates are 
also encouraged to attend.  See below for more details. 
Contact: Tyshana Brunson 
Read More / Career Fair Info 

 
Today: HBCU Walking Billboard 
All students, faculty, staff, and alumni are encouraged to participate in 
this year's HBCU Walking Billboard event today. Participate by wearing 
Lincoln University gear and posting a picture on social media using 
the hashtag #HBCUWalkingBillboard.  
Contact: Nikoia Forde 
Read more 

 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/%23LUSpiritFriday_0.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/HBCU Night.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__netsgroups.com_HBCU&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=S_Pb6b-nijufLYrNhIejX989XPMUTsNPzJoyd8pf6cE&s=pJMGSJ_L5wX3nMhESAxQVldMj_7GrWlVrU6xT5fiw0Y&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/calendar.png
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Health Services: Black History Month Movie Mania 
Health Services will be showing movies during our business hours for 
the month of February. Our business hours are Monday, Wednesday 
and Thursday 9 am - 9 pm, Tuesday and Friday 9 am - 4 pm .  We are 
closed daily from 12 - 1 pm for lunch. See the attached movie schedule. 
Contact: Health Services 
Movie Schedule 

 
News: Choir Students 
Ten students have been chosen from the Concert Choir to represent 
Lincoln University at the Intercollegiate Music Association Festival in 
Fayetteville, North Carolina. 
Read more 
 
February 11: WRC Workshop  
Come to the WRC Grammar and Editing Workshop on Monday,  
February 11 at 4 pm in the Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 

 
February 11: Lion of the Month  
If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown 
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email 
Miss Orange and Blue with a photo explaining why you should be the 
next Lion of Month for February! All emails due February 11 at 5 pm! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
February 12: LU Women of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership  
ability to promote and empower women in creative ways through the 
Women's Center at Lincoln University.  See below for more details.  The 
deadline to submit the application has been changed to February 12.  
Contact: Belinda Madison 
Read More 

 
February 12: Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting 
Please see the attached regarding the Alpha Phi Omega Interest 
Meeting scheduled for February 12 at 8 pm in Grim Hall. 
Contact: Valerie Reason 
Read More 
 

February 13: Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay Contest 
Write a 700-word essay on the topic: How do you live the legacy of your 
institution in your community? What an appropriate topic for Lincoln 
University students. The CIAA & Food Lion have extended the deadline. 
You will now have until Wednesday, February 13 at 11:59 pm to submit 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Feb movie mania.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/ten-choir-students-chosen-intercollegiate-music-festival
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Grammar and Editing Workshop_1.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Miss orange and blue presentsLion of the month._3.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2019_0.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Alpha Phi Omega .pdf
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your essay. Visit the Writing and Reading Center to work with a tutor for 
an extra pair of eyes prior to submitting your essay. 
Read More / Flyer / Contest Rules 
 

February 20: My Story, Our Story 
Don’t let the past hurt you, let it build and create you for the better. 
Males and females come join Miss Orange and Blue and The Lincoln 
University Woman as we write and discuss impactful events that have 
sculpted you into the amazing you are today! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
February 22:  RA Application Deadline 
The Office of Residence Life is in search of their next group of Avengers! 
To join our team please apply to be an RA by February 22 at 5 pm. What 
we are looking for are students who can maintain an positive and 
welcoming living environment that is conducive to academics, safe, 
clean, and personal development at all times. 
Contact: Jinai Gordon 
Read More 

 
Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society 
Attached are the application and flyer for joining Sigma Tau Delta, the 
International English Honor Society. The membership is open to all 
Lincoln students of all majors with a  GPA of 3.00 or higher. The details 
are attached in the application form which is due February 22.  After the 
approval of the application, there is a one-time $45 fee for the lifetime 
membership. Please come join the honor society! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Application / Flyer 

 
Wellness Center February Fitness Calendar 
Please see the attached schedule for more details. 
Contact: Taylor Dampeer 
Read More 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 

 
Athletics News 
Love and Sanders Named CIAA Indoor Track and Field Women's and 
Men's Field Athletes of the Week 
Contact: Bob Heller 

 
 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA Contest Info.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA2019EssayCompetitionFlyerFINAL2.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2019CIAAscholarshipContestRules1.16.2019206pm.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/3084520D-D58F-499C-B3C7-58349017DD16.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Finalize Avengers posters.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application sigma Tau delta 2019.doc
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer revised_9.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/F2019Calendar.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/love-sanders FAOTW.jpg
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